Bangor Women's Golf Club Monthly Meeting June 19, 2014

Members Present:

Marlene Viger Marilyn Rice Jean Young Kathy Anderson Sandy Meehan Janice White Evelyn Bouchard Rachel LaPointe Sheila Campbell Judy Richard Kathy Constantine Robin Ashe Yukiko Bigney Vi Kemp Louise Shindler Darthea Tilley Sandi Bourgoin Nanon Foote Beverly Dubay Karen Bamford Claudette Amoroso Gwen Archambault Liz Coffin Linda Libby Marilyn Hughes Carole Cook Shirley Kile

Thanks to all members present for your participation today.

Treasurer's Report Janice:

Our beginning checkbook balance was \$1,820.99. The ending checkbook balance is \$2,487.06. A copy of the Treasurer's Report can be found in the Monthly Meeting Minutes notebook in the locker room.

Secretary's Report Gwen:

Headings of the minutes from the May 29, 2014, BWGC monthly meeting were read.

Tournament Chair, Claudette Amoroso:

Next week's tournament will be held on Wednesday, June 25th.

Handicapper, Jean Young:

Jean was asked about posting scores for WMSGA. She posts all scores unless the event was a team competition, such as the Metropolitan.

Club Championship, Marilyn Rice:

Marilyn reminded us that the Club Championship Tournament will be held on August 6^{th} and 7^{th} .

Bag Lady Tournament, Robin Ashe:

The Bag Lady tournament is just three weeks away. It will be held on July 10th. Please get your guests. If the guest does not have a handicap index, Brian will assign one. The sign-up sheet for the tournament is in the locker room.

If you do not have a guest, come anyway and you will be on a team with other BWGC members who do not have a guest.

Brian will make up a score sheet so tournament participants can understand it.

Members and guests are encouraged to wear browns, some black and mix in some pink.

The committee for this event includes Dottie Cerbone, Linda Libby, Kathy Anderson, Darthea Tilley and Robin Ashe.

(Please see the May 29^{th} monthly meeting minutes for information about the cost of the tournament.)

President's Cup, Robin Ashe:

The sign-up sheet for President's Cup is in the locker room. This event will start on July 1st.

Tournament at Traditions:

Dottie Cerbone made the arrangements for us to play at Traditions on July 24th. The cost for a cart and the round of golf will be \$30.00

Solheim Cup:

Our August Theme Day will be on August 14th. The tournament will be the Solheim Cup. Janice has already ordered the bandannas and showed us a blue one. The orange ones have been ordered but haven't come yet.

Rally for the Cure:

Rally for the Cure will be held on August 20th. Marilyn Hughes is chairing this event. Marlene Viger and Nanon Foote volunteered to help her. There will be a sign-up for volunteers to bring food in the morning of that day.

Birdie Tree and Ringer Board:

The Birdie Tree and Ringer Board are all set to be used in the locker room.

Thanks to Kathy Anderson and Robin Ashe for the work that they have done in the locker room, especially to the bulletin board.

New Members, Marlene Viger:

Marlene would like to know the names of new members as soon as possible so that she can send them one of the new member packets that she has made up. Janice White will contact her with this information.

Congratulations on your Retirement, Marilyn Rice:

Patty Martin and Karen Bamford have been organizing recognition for Marilyn, who is retiring from education this year. Marilyn was presented with flowers and gifts. All present were able to have a piece of the cake presented in honor of this occasion.

Chip-ins:

Carole Cook announced chip-ins for the month of June: Liz Coffin Robin Ashe Marlene Viger Gwen Archambault.

New Business:

There is only one outside bathroom on the course this year. There is a problem because the area leading to it is not mowed. Karen will talk to Brian about having a mowed area leading from the 8th tee box area and the 9th green to the outside bathroom.

Results of the Moustache Bash:

Brian Enman announced the net and gross winning teams of this tournament. Thanks to Marilyn Rice for making the Moustache Bash such a fun tournament.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:53.

Sincerely,

Gwen Archambault, Secretary